From: Sandra Kinne <skinne@sagecollegiate.org>

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 8:31 PM PST

To: Maria Jose Trevino Espinosa <mespinosa@lasvegasnevada.gov>
CC: Maria Gomez <mgomez@redhookcap.com>

Subject: touching base (Sage Collegiate)

CAUTION: This email originated from arExternal Source. Please use caution before opening
attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.Do not sign-in with your City of Las Vegas
account credentials.

Maria, hi.

I've reached out to the Red Hook team and to my board chair and school attorney. We're collectively at a loss on how to address the neighbor's resumed
attacks and antics. Maria at RedHook suggested | reach out to you for any advice on recourse or next steps.

Today, she blasted inappropriate music over the wall. Thankfully, between the wind and the sounds of children playing and engaging in PE, it was
drowned out and nearly inaudible. (I sat outside and worked for a while to monitor it.) She's also resumed her blog posts and changed the language on it.
She's no longer simply attacking and besmirching the school, but she's targeted me by name repeatedly; both headlines and framing of the blog name
me, not just the school, as . In recent posts, I've again become the focus. Even in her "satirical take" two weeks ago, the "villain" had my initials and the
parallels were obvious.

Sandra Kinne and Sage Collegiate Public Charter School MUST
be stopped before they destroy our community.

Since 2021, Sandra Kinne and Sage Collegiate Public Charter School have been negatively
impacting our neighborhood and destroying our community. It is time for us to stand up

and demand answers and solutions from the Executive Director, the school, and the city.

Keep up to date with our latest posts about Sandra
Kinne and Sage Collegiate Public Charter School’s
damages to its neighbors.

Per advice and directive from my board chair, | filed a harassment claim with Metro in December. Things subsided through the holidays, but the posts
have resumed with consistency since our January Town Hall. My board chair attended the evening Town Hall, and she found it to go smoothly, as |
shared with you, and while the neighbors who were there disagreed with what | said, they were far calmer and more polite than the November Town Hall.
| thought the issues and concerns might be settling; that is clearly not the case.

| am at a loss on what to do next. Ignoring her seems to be as detrimental as responding, and there does not seem to be a solution. If you have any
suggestions or know of anyone else with whom | should connect, please let me know.

Thanks,
Sandra

Sandra Kinne, Executive Director

4100 W. Charleston Blvd, Las Vegas, NV 89107
skinne@sagecollegiate.org | www.sagecollegiate.org

main campus: 702.906.2188 || Sandra's school cell: 702.482.7751
school fax: 702.297.7517

Follow us: facebook | instagram |tiktok
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